Frez, Jessica

From: Frey, Jessica

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:58 AM

To: 'Goldkamp, Matt'

Subject: RE: RFQ412012821246- Washers & Dryers - SQ Units Specified Are Residential

Matt we are requesting the washers and dryers specified in the bid, thank you.

Uessiza Fﬁy

Purchasing Agent il
Woodward Resource Center
1251 334' Street
Woodward IA 50276

{P) 515-438-3129

{(F) 515-438-3134
ifrey@dhs,state.ia.us

From: Goldkamp, Matt <matt.goldkamp@indoff.com>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:56 AM

To: Frey, Jessica <jfrey@dhs.state.ia.us>

Subject: RFQ412012821246- Washers & Dryers - SQ Units Specified Are Residential

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Department of Human Services. Do not cllck Ilnks or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

='('}ood Morning Jessica,

I hope you had a wonderful weekend! I was emailing to inquire about the bid in the subject line for Woodward
Resource Center (WRC). I noticed that the Speed Queen units being requested (TRS003WN & DRY500WG)
are for Residential use not Commercial,

After speaking with my Rep. at Speed Queen Mfg. (Alliance Laundry Systems) , they recommended
Commercial Washers and Dryers for use in a State hospital instead of Residential units which aren't built for

consistent use in a hospital setting.

I just wanted to double check to verify what type of Washers and Dryers WRC was looking for and make sure
they are the best fit for the Job they will be used for.

Would commercial units be preferred ? If so, please let me know
If that were the case would an addendum be issued that we would need to sign before the bid is due?

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

i




Respectfully,

Matt

Matthew Goldkamp
Collegiate Sales Representative |
Absocold & Allied Divisions of Indoff Inc.

p: 800-843-3714 ext. 1411
c: 314-518-4944
e: Matt. Goldkamp@Indoff.com

11816 Lackland Rd
St. Louis, MO 63146

www.Absocold.com
www.GQallied.com
www.indoff.com
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